

From: Valerie Kelly

To: John Kennedy

Date: January 14, 2004

Subject:

FCC File # 0013-EX-ST-2004

Message:

Dear Mr. Kennedy -

I have requested coordination confirmation from Mr. Gary Winsper of the FAA SW Regional office per the e-mail below:

Gary,

We are still waiting authorization from the FCC for our STA for Lockport, LA. The frequencies you have outlined below have been adhered to in the STA. We expect to get authorization from the FCC to radiate at Lockport by 1/20/2004.

The exact same licensing conditions outlined in the Lockport STA has been embodied in a second STA for a mobile platform to radiate at Grand Isle, LA with an operational radius of 32.1 km. The coordinates of Grand Isle are 2916N 895724W.

Our ICGS Team requests your approval of the same radiating conditions you gave approval for us to use at Lockport at Grand Isle.

Could you please respond to myself and Mr. John Kennedy of the FCC so we can move forward with our Grand Isle STA. The FCC would like correspondence from you to understand we have coordinated with your organization.

Thank you

Valerie T. Kelly

I would expect confirmation through e-mail directly to you and myself. Thank - you.

Valerie T. Kelly

Program Manager, ICGS